

TIMOTHY C. MOORE

3250 Fairesta Street, Apt. C1
La Crescenta, CA 91214

617.388.6775

TC.Moore@Mac.com

TCMoore.net

PROFILE

Relevant life experience – Able to personally identify with many harmful behaviors plaguing urban youth and adults, providing the basis for pastoral empathy, care, and creative solutions.

Excellent communication skills – Able to articulate messages explicitly and thoroughly in verbal, written, and visual forms. Gifted artistically and in public speaking. Naturally talented, experienced, and formally trained in cross-cultural communication.

Authentic personal motivation – Passion for investing in the lives of others, birthed from personal, life-transforming experiences of mentoring and being mentored. Desire to nurture positive ideals and cultivate creative gifts. Dedicated husband of thirteen years; father of two sons, one daughter.

Strong interpersonal skills – Able to deal professionally and tactfully with others in a variety of circumstances. Diplomatic yet forthright. Able to work and build cooperatively in a strong team concept environment, as well as independently.

Computer expertise – Cross-platform skills in many computer programs ranging from word-processing to professional layout and design applications. More than a decade's experience consulting nonprofits on web technologies.

Uncompromising character – Trustworthy, driven, focused, versatile, dependable, goal-oriented, disciplined yet flexible, positive, emotionally-stable, able to adapt effectively to challenging and emergency situations.

EXPERIENCE

ASSOCIATE PASTOR, NEW CITY CHURCH OF LOS ANGELES (LOS ANGELES, CA): JAN 2015—PRESENT

New City Church of Los Angeles is a non-denominational, multiethnic, multi-socioeconomic, and inter-generational congregation that gathers near Skid Row in Downtown LA. My responsibilities include, but are not limited to:

- *Pastoral care for congregation members and regular attenders, including counseling, funerals, and hospital visits*
- *Leadership and coordination of all Downtown worship gatherings, including liturgical and contemplative gatherings on Christian holidays like Ash Wednesday and Good Friday*
- *Development and leadership of all discipleship and spiritual formation ministries, including "Dust & Clay," a one-to-one discipleship/mentoring framework*
- *Development and teaching of all Christian education classes, including "Hermeneutics 101" and "Starting Points," an introduction to Christian theology*
- *Supervision, recruitment, and training of all Sunday volunteer teams*
- *Supervision, recruitment, and training of all small group leaders*
- *Design, development, and maintenance of the church web presence and printed promotional materials*

**CHURCH PLANTER, NEW CITY COVENANT CHURCH (BOSTON, MA):
OCT 2012—MAY 2014**

New City Church was a multiethnic, church plant in the Evangelical Covenant Church, committed to dialogue and Eucharist-focused worship, community development, and social justice for our Boston neighbors. We were passionate about reflecting Boston's beautiful diversity. Our values, most concisely stated were: "Jesus. Justice. Family." In this role, my responsibilities included, but were not limited to:

- *Recruitment, development, and pastoral care for a volunteer launch team*
- *Leadership and coordination of all worship gatherings*
- *Outreach and evangelism, training of launch team members*
- *Development and leadership of church planting launch strategy*
- *Design, development, and maintenance of the church web presence and printed promotional materials*

**PROGRAM COORDINATOR, CITY PASSAGE MENTORING PROGRAM (BOSTON, MA):
NOV 2008—JAN 2011**

Revitalized, developed, and managed an one-to-one, youth mentoring program for Boston-area, at-risk students. This ministry was part of an urban, Latino Baptist congregation. Responsibilities entailed program development, fundraising, volunteer recruitment, volunteer training, staff meetings, and staff management.

**PROGRAM COORDINATOR, STRAIGHT AHEAD MINISTRIES (LYNN, MA):
SUMMER 2007**

Led and managed a program for court-involved teenagers, mentoring and equipping them with job skills in entrepreneurship, media arts, and silk-screened T-shirt printing. This ministry was part of a Christian nonprofit organization.

**AMERICORPS STAFF MEMBER, TRINITY CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY (NEW ORLEANS, LA):
SEPT 2003—SEPT 2005**

Led and managed high-risk youth as a staff member of a faith-based community center. Responsibilities entailed leading an after-school program, in-school literacy tutoring, summer day camp, computer lab, fitness classes, and entrepreneurship classes.

EDUCATION

Gordon-Conwell Theological Seminary (Boston, MA): Masters of Arts in Urban Ministry Leadership
(May 2015)

School of Urban Missions (New Orleans, LA): Associate of Arts in Biblical Studies and Urban Missions
(May 2003)

Parkland College (Champaign, IL): Coursework in Desktop Publishing and Graphic Design
(1999-2000)

CREDENTIALS

Licensed Minister with the **Pacific Southwest Conference of the Evangelical Covenant Church** (2017)

COMPUTER SKILLS

Cross-platform computing experience (Mac and Windows); Professional expertise in Adobe Creative Suite applications (i.e. Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, etc.); Proficiency in a wide range of software titles and web technologies.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.